



FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

June 5, 2023

Ben Kalasho
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

RE: No Action Closure Letter: Ben Kalasho; FPPC No. 2018-01024

Dear Ben Kalasho,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the "Act").¹ This letter is in response to an anonymous complaint alleging the use of a City of El Cajon email address to send an email which includes a YouTube video that appears to be titled "A Message from Jessica Kalasho." The use of the email address and the misuse of public resources is not under the Fair Political Practices Commission's jurisdiction; therefore the Enforcement Division did not investigate that issue. However, the Enforcement Division did investigate whether the email violated the Act's advertisement and mass mailing disclosure provisions.

The Enforcement Division completed its investigation and has decided to close its file on this matter without further action. There is insufficient evidence to support a finding the subject email violated the Act's advertisement or mass mailing disclosure provisions. For this reason, we are closing this matter.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (916) 322-5772 mcorona@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Marissa Corona

Marissa Corona
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18109 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.